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Subject: Re: Program Review Mee/ng Documents for 9/6/2019 Mee/ng
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 at 10:25:10 Pacific Daylight Time
From: Potamianos, George
To: Burres, Stephanie, Bareilles, Heidi, Florez, Anibal, Peterson, Mike, Hooper, Cindy, Schoenfield,

Katherine, Mancus, Philip, Luehrs, Anthony, Knowlton, Ashley, LaPenta, Diqui, Norton, Cheryl

Dear PRC members,
 
Just a point of clarification. In a technical sense, Stephanie is correct that we will indirectly
be evaluating resource requests. That said, we won’t be doing what the former BPC did in
terms of “ranking” the individual resource items. What the PRC will be doing is reviewing
programmatic plans that contain resources as part of the plans. We will apply some
(hopefully simple) rubric to the evaluation of programmatic plans that contain resources
and the PRC’s ranking of plans will be sent to a district-wide, representative committee for
further review, discussion, consultation and, ultimately, action. Deans and directors will also
use the PRC’s plan ranking as guides to inform their discretionary spending.
 
This new process will be discussed in more detail at our first meeting this Friday. Angelina
Hill and Paul Chown will attend the meeting to provide additional clarification of the process
and the PRC’s role in it.
 
George Potamianos, PhD
Dean, Arts and Humanities
College of the Redwoods
Eureka, CA 95501
 
 
From: "Burres, Stephanie" <Stephanie-Burres@Redwoods.edu>
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 at 10:14 AM
To: "Potamianos, George" <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>, "Bareilles, Heidi" <Heidi-
Bareilles@Redwoods.edu>, "Florez, Anibal" <Anibal-Florez@Redwoods.edu>, "Peterson, Mike" <Mike-
Peterson@Redwoods.edu>, Cindy Hooper <Cindy-Hooper@Redwoods.edu>, "Schoenfield, Katherine"
<Katherine-Schoenfield@Redwoods.edu>, Philip Mancus <Philip-Mancus@Redwoods.edu>, "Luehrs,
Anthony" <Anthony-Luehrs@Redwoods.edu>, "Knowlton, Ashley" <Ashley-
Knowlton@Redwoods.edu>, "LaPenta, Diqui" <Diqui-LaPenta@Redwoods.edu>, "Norton, Cheryl"
<Cheryl-Norton@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Program Review Mee/ng Documents for 9/6/2019 Mee/ng
 
Hello,
 
Welcome back everyone!! The PRC has a jam packed agenda this year!! Our Commi_ee has been tasked with
the review of resource requests as part of our annual du/es!! Please review the a_ached documents prior to
Friday’s mee/ng and come with any ques/ons, especially those related to the “PlanRankingRubric.”
 
Thank you,
 

Stephanie Burres, MA
AdministraDve Assistant
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail message contains informa/on which may be privileged,
confiden/al, and/or protected from disclosure. The informa/on is intended only for the use of the
individual or en/ty named above. If you think that you have received this message in error, please e-
mail the sender. If you are not the intended recipient any dissemina/on, distribu/on, or copying is
strictly prohibited.
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